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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health Roza0|
From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2006 4:52 PM

To: Leroy Griffin (grifin@oaklandnet.com)

Cc: ‘hgomez@oaklandnet.com'

Subject: 2836 Union St - Need UST removal report
Importance: High

I am listing this case per your transfer form. Please send me the UST removal report for this site, circa 19987

Also the consultant sent me the original URF (unauthorized release form) before it was signed off by your
agency. | will send the original to you for your signature. Please send me (or pdf) a copy of the URF signed by
OFD.

Thanks, Donna

1/10/2006
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CITY OF OAKLAND FIRE DEPARTMENT

Office Of Emergency Services
Alameda County o \artin Luther King Jr. Way, Oakland, CA 94612

JAN 06 2008 ‘Hazardous Materials Program

Environmental Hedlth ¢ ntaminated Site Case Transfer Form

Referral To:

Date
| Agency Alameda County Environmental Health, 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Alameda, CA 94502
Attention | Donna L. Drogos, LOP/SLIC Program Manager

Site Information:

Site Responsible Party(s)

Site Name Fovmey Modern Mail Frgeess Tnc. Fuc,

Site Address LR36  Unian SL.

Site Phone : ]

Site Contractor/Consultant (if available) |STell o v Ewnd. Sel. Lwnc.

Site DBA -

Site Conditions:

UsT

USTs removed? #removed: 1 X 18000 _ Date removed: _July 19 9% Yes - ¥ No B

Contents (circle): @J@ diesel waste ol heating ol solvenis Yes X No
kerosene stoddard solvent  other {specify) ‘

Observations of system (holes, leaks)? -{¥Yes O No A

Observed contamination (free product, smell, soil/water discoloration)? Yes X No O

Detectable concentrations of soil and/or groundwater contamination? Yes R No O

o Highest Concentration Detected in Soil

Contaminant (specify) ___ Tl < Concentration_4 <0 ppm
o Highest Concentration Detected imWater \

Contaminant {specify) EH%M Concentration _(g_-?-_ ppb _
Unauthorized Release Form filed? Yes & No O
Future intended use if known? Specify Yes O No A,
NON-UST
Former industrial use? Yes O No 0
Detectable concentrations of soil andfor groundwater contamination? Yes o No O
o Highest Concentration Detected in Scil

Contaminant {specify) _ Concentration ppm
o Highest Concentration Detected in Water

Contaminant {specify) Concentration ppb
Future intended use if known‘? Specify Yes G No O

If available, attach pertinent reports
Transferred as: LOP SLIC
Level of Update requested:  distribution list all meetings all site visits - - all the above
Transfer requested by Inspector: ‘Jr C@«S'mﬁu Date: J-?;_/ < 9 / 05
Transfer accepted by (ACEH): ﬂj M vl Date: // ""’/ o6
Revision 01/28/03




